Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Education
REGION |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

_DIVISION MEMORANDUM )
No.297 s.2021

To:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads
Junior High School Teachers, Mathematics
All Others Concerned

 From: AGUE%@M.D, CESO VI
Wls ivision Superintendent

‘Subject: TRAINING - WORKSHOP ON UPSKILLING AND RESKILLING OF SECONDARY
MATHEMATICS TEACHING IN THE NEW NORMAL

Date: November 8, 2021

1. To ensure the continuity of delivering quality Mathematics Education, this office will conduct
Division training-workshop on Upskilling and Reskilling of Secondary Mathematics Teaching
in the New Normal on November 24-26, 2021 via Google Meet.

2. The objectives of this training-workshop are the following:

a. apply differentiated instructions using activity sheets and other supplementary materials
to support SLMs;

b. use and appreciate the importance of Google drive in facilitating the teaching-learning
process;

c. prepare and conduct games and other technology- driven assessments ;

d. expand teachers’ horizon in maximizing the learning materials and resources available
and applicable and

e. create appropriate rubrics for specific performance tasks.

3. The participants in this training - workshop are Mathematics Department Heads and all
Mathematics Junior High School teachers. Each participant must register online on or before
November 15, 2021 using the link https://forms.gle/5yBC6gRPB84f3iKm6.

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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